

From: Peter Richardson

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 28, 2019

Subject: 1092-EX-ST-2019

Message:

Was able to receive consent from Viasat. I will try to upload a pdf of the email dialog
-Peter

Hi Peter,

Thanks for providing this info on your application.

I'm not sure why the application was flagged. Possibly for the fact that we have a Ka band gateway earth station in Hawaii.

In any case, I've review your application and have no concerns with the proposed experimental operation of this station.

However, in the unlikely event that issues arise, please provide us with a contact point that we could reach out to while the equipment is being operated should we detect interference.

Thanks and regards,

Daryl

Daryl T. Hunter, P.E.
CTO, Regulatory Affairs
